
Indian Wells Valley Water District 

2017 Cost of Service RFP 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. IX. Format for Proposal: Can the report(s) be submitted as a separate attachment or at the end 

of the proposal? 

Either method is acceptable. 

2. IX. Format for Proposal: Can you clarify the difference as to what needs to be included in F. 

Rates by Partner, Supervisory, and Staff and H. Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price? 

F is the work plan breakdown, i.e. hourly cost per staff member and anticipated hours of 

said staff. 

H is the total proposal cost. 

3. Is there flexibility in the completion date?  For rates to be effective Feb 1, we must get the buy-

in of the Board by early/mid-December due to the 45 day noticing period. With award in late 

October this gives 1.5 months, to complete the study, meet with staff, present at a public 

workshop and present to the board.  It normally takes a week or more for the District to gather 

our data request. 

We realize the tight schedule.  We have found February to have the lowest water 

consumption of the year.  We update the rates on February 1st In order to have the least 

impact on our constituents’ water bill. 

4. May I confirm the District would like water budget based rates where the tiers are set based on 

each accounts lots size (and other parameters)? This is additional work compared to traditional 

tiered rates. 

That is correct.  The District would like a water budget based option that would be 

based on some parameter as recommended, ie. Lot size, # of occupants, etc.. 

5. Can the District’s billing system handle budget based rates? 

We have reached out to our system provider, Springbrook, and have been informed that 

there are options and multipliers within the Utility Billing module that would allow us to 

set up the appropriate rates based on budget billing. 

6. In reviewing the RFP’s scope of services – specifically Section IV.B.5 (on page 3 of the RFP) – the 

RFP requests two or three rate design alternatives, one of which shall be budget-based.  Does 

the District’s billing system have the capability and the data to tie the number of occupants in a 

residential unit to the specific meter or account number to serve as the basis for a water budget, 

and a process to keep this information current?  Alternatively, if a general assumption were 

made that residential properties had “x” persons per unit, can the billing system handle 

recurring “per bill” adjustments to account for larger / smaller households, or could the billing 

system handle multiple rate schedules for residential properties of specified size occupancy 

(e.g., 1-2 people, 3-5 people, 6-10 people, etc.? 

See #5 above.  We currently do not have the occupant data or process in place to collect 

occupant data. 

7. You asked for sample copies of previous rate studies, which is a perfectly logical request.  Can 

those reports be submitted on a flash drive (or drives), to reduce the volume of paper? 

Yes. 


